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® Hyundal Motor America 
10560 Talbart Avanwe, P,O, Sox 20850, Founta;n W!ey, CA 92728·0850 
TI.'"I..: 714-965·3000 fAX: 114·965·3816 
Wl.'"8; HyundOliUSA.comHYUnCRI 

October 20t 2010 

VIA FEDERAL EXPRESS 

Daniel Smith 
Associate Administrator for Enforcement 
Nalional Highway Traffic Safety Adnunistration 
1200 New Jersey Avenue, SE. 
Washington, D.C. 20590 

Re: 	 NHTSA Campaign No. 10V42.6 IHyundai Campaign 
l at Quarterly Report 

Associate Administr.ator for Enfor.cement: 

o. 097 

Hytuldai Motor America submits this letter for pU1l'oses of campti lce with the qUc1rterly 
reporting requirements of 49 C.F.R Section 573.7. TIle following informati n is submitted for the 
calendar quarter ending September 30,2010. This recall involves the H dai Sonata which is 
mm1ufacil.lIed by Hytmdai Motor Company. 

The following information is identified by and in the order of the p ·agraph headings of 
Section 573.7(b): 

(1) 	 The notification campaign number assigned by NHTSA: N p. 10V-426. 

(2) 	 Date notifiCi:ltion began and the date completed: Notificati to consumers began on 
October 14, 2010 and is on-going. 

(3) 	 Number of vehicles involved in the notification campaign: 

(4) 	 111e number of vehicles and equipment iten"ls which have b .en inspected and 
repaired and the number of vehicles and equipment items· spected and determined 
not to need repair: 

a) The number inspected: 68,861 
b) TIle number repaired: 68;861 
c) Tl:'l.e number inspected and determined not to need repa .f; 0 
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(5) 	 TI,e number of vehicles detcl1.nlll.cd to be lli1reachable for i.ispection dtle to export, 
theft, scrapping, failttre to receive notiiicatiol) or other rease ns (specify). The munbcr 
of vehicles or items of equipment in each category shall be ~ pecifiecl: As of 
September 30, 2010 the number of vehIcles determined to ~e unreachable for 
inspection due to: i 

a) 
b) 
c) 
d) 

Export: 
lllCft: 
Scrapping: 
Failure to receive notice: 

o 
o 
o 
o (undeliver;:tble mail) 

If you require any additiol)al information, please do not hesitate to COl)tact the undersigu8d 
at (714) 965-3562. 

Sin.cerely, 

Thomas N. Vande:dor Jr.I 

Assistant General Couinsel 

nhtsa097 _1st 
cc: 	 Bob Babcock 

Kelly Schuler, Via Facsimile ~ 202/366-7882 
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